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Bradley Gasawski

From: Cosme Hernandez <cosme@h-design-co.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2024 10:07 AM
To: Bradley Gasawski
Cc: stevenhenke@comcast.net; Jamey Ayling; Chace Pedersen; Zach Torrance-Smith
Subject: Re: AU-24-00002 Henke - Deemed Incomplete

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click links, open 
attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender and have verified the 
content is safe. 

 

  
  

Hello, 
 
Left you a voicemail. I'm not familiar with this additional requirement for an ADU application. Please 
give me a call back so I can bring this to completion for the property owner.  
It seems that this list is the task of the Planning Department to determine, not a private person. The 
client has already done the standard procedures: get a set of plans: compliant to code, verified 
utilities, paid his permit fees with your county and is ready to build. 
 
Call me back.  
 
 
 
On Wed, May 29, 2024 at 9:08 AM Bradley Gasawski <bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us> wrote: 

Good Morning, 

  

Please see the attached correspondence regarding your ADU application (AU-24-00002 Henke). I have 
also placed a hard copy in the mail. Please let me know if you have any questions. 

  

Best, 

Bradley 

  

Bradley Gasawski | Planner I 

Kittitas County Community Development Services | 411 N. Ruby St; Suite 2 |Ellensburg, WA 98926 
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Office: 509.962.7539 

Email: bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us 

If this is about a Public Records request, please go to http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx 
and fill out a request for public records through the GovQA portal.  

  

 

 
The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain confidential and/or privileged 
material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review, retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If 
you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from all devices.  
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14  

 
 
 
--  
Cosme Hernandez  
H Design Co 
Wenatchee Office Location: 1737B N Wenatchee Ave, Wenatchee, WA 98801 (Inside Workspace) 
Seattle Office Location: 450 Alaskan Way S, Ste 200, Seattle, WA 98014 (Inside Spaces) 
Mailing Address: 595 Grant Rd, Ste 3-51, East Wenatchee, WA 98802 
Phone: (509) 306-8182 


